



Dear ,

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0341

On 27/03/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

In the 2022 calendar year how many juveniles (children aged 10-17 inclusive) did you arrest who had already been arrested at least 49 previous times by your force in their past?

For each individual please state

- (i) the total number of times they have been arrested by your force,
- (ii) their age when first arrested,
- (iii) their age when last arrested and
- (iv) a breakdown of the offences for which they were arrested.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds no relevant information.

I can confirm that of the individuals arrested between 01/01/2022 and 31/12/2022 who were aged 10-17 at the time they were arrested, none had been arrested at least 49 previous times by Gloucestershire Constabulary.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary